Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 November, 2020 12:17 PM

To: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Admin A’
Cc: Derrick Tan; info@lawrencelee.com.sg

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/CHA/4563A/20/sm)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle GX1928H and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Mr Derrick.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

INDIA

® '. | IINTERNAT[ONM
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i §1 HGAPFPODORE
e Serving the region since T987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg <sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 11:15 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>; info@lawrencelee.com.sg
Subject: RE: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/CHA/4563A/20/sm)

Dear Sirs, Without prejudice save as to costs
We refer to your email below.

Please be informed that our client agrees to use LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd — Mr Kenneth Kong to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Kindly proceed to appoint him to carry out the survey within two (2) working days.
Regards,

Lim Suk Mei (sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg)

Paralegal

For and On Behalf of
Lee Wee Peng Lawrence




Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K)
133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its
contents/attachments immediately.

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 5:57 PM

To: sukmei @lawrencelee.com.sg; info@lawrencelee.com.sg

Cc: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/CHA/4563A/20/sm)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

Please provide us a copy of the TP accident report for our perusal and retention.

We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

. Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
. Autoprobe Consultants

. VP Appraisal

. Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd

. Infiniti Appraisal Service

. JP Knights Adjusters

. LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Priority Services

. RT Appraisal

. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above list.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 I0B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264

From: sukmei @lawrencelee.com.sg <sukmei @lawrencelee.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 4:56 pm

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Cec: Motor Claim Department <MotorClaimDepartment @iii.com.sg>; info@lawrencelee.com.sg
Subject: Notice of Accident (Our ref: LWP/CHA/4563A/20/sm)

Dear Sirs,

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT PURSUANT TO THE NIMA PROTOCOL
ACCIDENT ALONG PIE TWDS TUAS ON 13.11.2020 INVOLVING GX1928H & SHD2578X

We are instructed by Mr Tan Kiang Lip to notify you of the abovementioned road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle
registration number GX1928H and vehicle registration number SHD2578X owned by your insured and driven by him or his
servant/agent at the material time.



As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please
let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at M/s Choon Hock Motor Trading
Co. at 28 Surrey Road Singapore 307762 (contact person: Caleb, phone: 6453 0778).

Kindly revert within two (2) working days by fax 6533 3689 or email to sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg.

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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and processing
your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with
other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to
ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying
with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

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



